
 
 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request             Ref: 21-242 

14 May 2021 
 
By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 
Trust’s response is as follows: 
 
• We can confirm that we hold some the information you are requesting 
 
1. How many public health funerals the trust has undertaken for patients who have died 
of Covid (within 28 days of the first positive test) with no known relatives or next of kin. 
 
I'm looking for information relating to the period between March 2 2020 and March 2 
2021. Can the information please be broken down by ethnicity, age and gender for each 
patient? If doing this exceeds the cost limit and the scope needs narrowing, could 
ethnicity be prioritised, followed by age, please? 
we do not hold this information 
 
2. How many Covid deaths (within 28 days of the first positive test) have been recorded 
by the trust between March 2 2020 and March 2 2021. 
We are able to obtain this information however we have decided to apply Section 21 of the 
FOIA as this information is reasonably accessible in the public domain on the following link: 
https://www.england.nhs.uk/statistics/statistical-work-areas/covid-19-daily-deaths/ 
Section 21 of the FOIA provides that we are not obliged to provide the requested information is 
already reasonably accessible and therefore we are withholding this information at this time. 
 
3. How much a public health funeral typically costs the trust, and if possible, how much 
has been spent on public health funerals by the trust between March 2 2020 and March 
2 2021. 
We have a Hospital Funeral contract the cost is £1282 per funeral. 
March 2020 to March 2021 = £10,019.00 
 
4. The relationship between the trust and the local authority/authorities when it comes 
to public health funerals and the processes involved in deciding who is responsible for 
arranging them. 
If a patient dies in the hospital with no funds at all , we fund and arrange  the funeral per 

https://www.england.nhs.uk/statistics/statistical-work-areas/covid-19-daily-deaths/


 
 
government guidelines . If the person dies with funds , house or money in a bank account then 
environmental health with deal with arranging/ paying and reclaiming money back  as a favor. 
Environment health are responsible for people in the  community with no funds. 
 
5. What is provided by the trust at a public health funeral. 
A basic funeral, which entails an early morning cremation at 9.30am lasting 20 minutes as 
costs  considerably  less , our hospital Chaplin does a 10 minutes service. 
 
This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 
contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 
 
If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 
of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Director of Corporate Governance 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 
BS1 3NU 
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

Publication 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 
website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 
information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 
public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 
(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 
personal information. 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Team 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

